From: Newey, Mark (ESNR - Planning)

Sent: 02 November 2021 12:53
To: Pritchard, Stacey (ESNR - Planning)
Subject: FW: FAO Mark Hand - Welsh Government Response - Monmouthshire RLDP

Preferred Strategy Representation

Sorry Stacey, one more.

From: Hemington, Neil (ESNR - Planning)

Sent: 07 September 2021 16:18

To: Pritchard, Stacey (ESNR - Planning) Newey, Mark (ESNR - Planning)

Fudge, Jonathan (ESNR - Planning)

Subject: Re: FAO Mark Hand - Welsh Government Response - Monmouthshire RLDP Preferred Strategy
Representation

Hi Stacey
Will mention to JH when back from leave and arrange a meeting after that.
Neil

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Pritchard, Stacey (ESNR - Planning)

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 3:33:36 PM

To: Hemington, Neil (ESNR - Planning) Newey, Mark (ESNR - Planning)

Fudge, Jonathan (ESNR - Planning)

Subject: FW: FAO Mark Hand - Welsh Government Response - Monmouthshire RLDP Preferred Strategy
Representation

Hi All,

A reply from Mark Hand is below. Would you like me to set up the meeting as suggested in the
email?

Thanks
Stacey

From: Hand, Mark

Sent: 07 September 2021 15:28

To: Pritchard, Stacey (ESNR - Planning)

Cc: OBrien, Frances

Subject: FW: FAO Mark Hand - Welsh Government Response - Monmouthshire RLDP Preferred Strategy
Representation

Dear Stacey,
Thank you for providing WG Planning Division’s comments on the Council’s RLDP Preferred Strategy and for your
offer of a meeting. I’'m sure it will be no surprise to you that we have a number of aspects of the letter that we
would welcome a discussion on, and we’d be keen to meet asap. My line manager, Frances O’Brien, would like to
attend too and has asked that Neil’s manager might also be invited.
| will send a note in advance of the meeting to set out the areas we’d like to discuss.

1


mailto:Mark.Newey@gov.wales

Please could you let me know your availability w/c 13™ and 20" September, and | will coordinate dates this
end. We’d be happy to meet face to face or via Teams.

Many thanks,

Mark

PPkt b

Mark Hand MRTPI
Head of Placemaking, Regeneration, Highways and Flooding / Pennaeth Llunio Lle, Priffyrdd a Llifogydd
Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy

“B: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk

g Follow us on Twitter / dilynwch ni ar Twitter: @MCCPlanning @MCC_Careline @MonLettings
@Mon_RoadSafety

From: Stacey Pritchard

Sent: 27 August 2021 10:28

To: MCC - PlanningPolicy

Subject: FAO Mark Hand - Welsh Government Response - Monmouthshire RLDP Preferred Strategy Representation

Dear Mark

Please see attached letter from Neil Hemington, Chief Planner for Welsh Government. | would be
grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards

Stacey Pritchard

Business Manager

Planning Directorate

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru
yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch & Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad
preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich
preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth
a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh
Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of
your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use
your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in
Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will
not lead to a delay in responding.

Mae’r neges e-bost yma a’r ffeiliau a anfonir gyda hi yn gyfrinachol ac fe’i bwriedir ar gyfer yr unigolyn
neu gorff y’u cyfeiriwyd atynt yn unig. Gall gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig a chyfrinachol ac os nad chi
yw’r derbynnydd bwriadedig, rhaid i chi beidio copio, dosbarthu neu gymryd unrhyw gamau yn seiliedig
arni. Os cawsoch y neges e-bost yma drwy gamgymeriad hysbyswch ni cyn gynted ag sydd modd os
gwelwch yn dda drwy ffonio 01633 644644. Cafodd y neges e-bost yma sgan firws gan Microsoft Exchange
Online Protection . Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu yn y ddwy iaith.
Byddwn yn cyfathrebu & chi yn 6l eich dewis. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. Gwybodaeth
preifatrwydd: Os ydych wedi gofyn am wasanaeth neu wybodaeth gennym, byddwn yn cofnodi eich data ar
gyfer dibenion prosesu a chaiff hyn ei gadw yn ein system gwybodaeth cwsmeriaid Fy Sir Fynwy. | gael
gwybodaeth preifatrwydd, cyfeiriwch at y dudalen Gwefan a Chwcis ar ein gwefan -
https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/cy/eich-preifatrwydd/43785-2/. This email and any files transmitted
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with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient,
you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error,
please notify us as soon as possible by telephone on 01633 644644. This email has been virus scanned by
Microsoft Exchange Online Protection. The Council welcomes correspondence in English or Welsh or both,
and will respond to you according to your preference. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay.
Privacy Information: If you have a requested a service from us, your data will be processed via our customer
services management system called ‘My Monmouthshire’. For privacy information, please refer to the
Website & Cookies page on our website - https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/your-privacy/website-
cookies/.
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